Dombeck, Corinne

From: Horton, Maurice

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Dombeck, Corinne

Subject: Re: Grant #2025-YG-02-18817 Racine PD Youth Gang Diversion Award Documents

SPONSOR NEEDED

Hello, how are you doing? Yes, | will sponsor the following item. If you have any questions please give me a call at
262 770-8377. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 30, 2024, at 11:53 AM, Dombeck, Corinne <Corinne.Dombeck@cityofracine.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon, Alder Horton,

Would you be willing to sponsor a request from Chief Ramirez to accept the 2024/2025
Mayor's Gang Collaborative Grant (#00569)? We were awarded $62,500.

Thank you,
Corinne

Corinne Dombeck

Executive Assistant, Office of the Chief
Racine Police Department

730 Center Street

Racine WI 53403

Office: 262-635-7710

Fax: 262-635-0190

Rumor / Perception : Truth / Lie — Know the answer before you pass it on

From: Smith, Michael <Michael.Smith@cityofracine.org>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Dombeck, Corinne <Corinne.Dombeck@cityofracine.org>

Subject: FW: Grant #2025-YG-02-18817 Racine PD Youth Gang Diversion Award Documents

Hello Corrine,
Please see below for what communication needs to go over to F&P and CC.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Castaneda, Laura <Laura.Castaneda@cityofracine.org>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 7:10 AM




